
From: NYS Executive Chamber Records Access Office <governorny@govqa.us> 
Sent: Tuesday, April 9, 2024 1:21 PM 
To: elena@judgewatch.org 
 
Subject: [Records Center] FOIL Records Request :: R000994-021224 

 
--- Please respond above this line --- 

 
 

 

RE: FOIL Records Request of February 12, 2024, Reference # R000994-021224 

Dear Elena Sassower, 
  
Please be advised that we require additional time to complete our response to your FOIL request 

dated February 12, 2024.  We will provide you with a status update on or before May 7, 2024 if 

we have not completed our response by then. 
  
Thank you for your courtesy in this matter. 

New York State Executive Chamber Records Access Office 

 
To monitor the progress or update this request please log into the Records Access Center 

 

 

 

https://u8387778.ct.sendgrid.net/ls/click?upn=u001.VEsWrlMiJDg0mXafq1mEXWS-2BCZju-2FdMaGhbSjKp8W92mhZKDmfdLZ4ArdFOtNdJfdOVXnbtV2ebcXq-2BgnF8q2p7qHUpIhLhf905CSJHs-2Bck-3Dq4Ka_SS4uKM4skl-2BPcCKxXSyf1U987eRVVngU-2BgWF6LWd52WjQBpRVIdc2NvUzCSK-2FIeRwlu-2BSrFd9xnjmV-2BFY5RfHyOJYR6GIq6T4Es4Y-2FKk9g6a3urBJBKKX-2BNhUU7-2FCdOvq7Ma9z3wNYfJtw9TTXtBd6JaKinvqy16Bqnh-2B4o0QnecikAb4JOESF13PBMed1sCF59A-2B11VnAtTePRyKMn0xBekhSwc2zw-2Br6zDsbsh0ir0qSdSUdIRH1KeSIYcBL7ax8UV9JlO5NLKHulXULlLz2fLKF4Rga5pG6L3KW17hZG1AUl0DGA7uQBXxyCOx1FHhmr8a3mgzzGtsXpC-2BD0lLhoEB49xHHrbgrySXD1cWBU-3D

